
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
 
 

July 10, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Ridgewood Trails  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com 

 
July 3, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Ridgewood Trails Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity Center, 1667 
Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (for agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Discussion of Suspension Letter 
 
 IV. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025  
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2024-04, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 
 
 V. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
 B.  Engineer  
         
 C.  Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule 
 
 D.  Operation Manager 
  
 E.  Amenity Manager  

http://www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com/


   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Inspection Report 
 
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 VII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
 D.  Approval of Check Register 
  
 VIII. Next Meeting Scheduled for:  September 4, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea 

Ridge Amenity Center  
 
 IX. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
Supervisor Edson – Landscape 
Supervisor Genska – Security & Technology 
Supervisor Shroyer – Maintenance 
Supervisor Miller – Athletics 
Supervisor Wetherbee - Aquatics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



5/31/24
Approved Budget

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY	2025

July 10, 2024



1-2

3-6

7-8

9

10 Assessment	Schedule

Narratives

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2007

Capital	Reserve	Fund



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 612,477$	 611,911$	 577$	 612,488$	 612,477$	
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 2,200	 13,452	 7,700	 21,152	 12,000	
Rental	Revenue 2,000	 2,000	 1,675	 3,675	 3,675	
Carry	Forward	Surplus -	 -	 -	 -	 1,420	

TOTAL		REVENUES 616,677$	 627,363$	 9,952$	 637,315$	 629,572$	

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 8,000$	 3,600$	 2,000$	 5,600$	 8,000$	
FICA	Taxes 612	 275	 153	 428	 612	
Engineer 3,000	 -	 200	 200	 3,200	
Attorney 20,000	 8,159	 7,085	 15,244	 20,000	
Annual	Audit 3,270	 -	 3,270	 3,270	 3,270	
Assessment	Administration 5,576	 5,576	 -	 5,576	 5,576	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600	 -	 600	 600	 600	
Dissemination	Agent 1,060	 707	 353	 1,060	 1,124	
Trustee	Fees 5,650	 4,517	 -	 4,517	 4,600	
District	Management	Fees	 48,416	 32,277	 16,138	 48,416	 51,320	
Information	Technology 1,908	 1,272	 636	 1,908	 1,908	
Website	Maintenance 1,272	 848	 424	 1,272	 1,272	
Telephone 350	 132	 218	 350	 350	
Postage	&	Delivery 800	 301	 499	 800	 800	
General	Liability	and	Public	Officials	Insurance 8,094	 7,726	 -	 7,726	 8,498	
Printing	&	Binding 1,500	 368	 1,132	 1,500	 1,500	
Legal	Advertising 1,800	 238	 700	 938	 1,800	
Other	Current	Charges 907	 8	 100	 108	 907	
Office	Supplies 100	 4	 96	 100	 100	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175	

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 113,089$	 66,185$	 33,604$	 99,788$	 115,612$	

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

1



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center

Property	Insurance 29,198$	 15,070$	 -$	 15,070$	 17,029$	
Amenity	Manager 67,416																		 44,944	 22,472	 67,416	 42,876																		
Facility	Assistant 5,000																					 3,192	 1,808	 5,000	 7,500																					
General	Facility	Maintenance 12,190																		 7,390	 4,800	 12,190	 12,190																		
Repair	and	Replacements 25,000																		 22,250	 8,000	 30,250	 30,000																		
Lifeguards 18,385																		 3,561	 14,824	 18,385	 19,488																		
Pool	Maintenance 17,876																		 11,917	 5,959	 17,876	 18,950																		
Pool	Chemicals 17,798																		 10,386	 7,490	 17,876	 17,798																		
Water	&	Sewer 15,525																		 5,656	 6,244	 11,900	 13,000																		
Electric 16,100																		 6,952	 6,116	 13,068	 16,100																		
Internet/Cable 6,451																					 4,364	 2,256	 6,620	 6,840																					
Janitorial 11,218																		 7,479	 3,739	 11,218	 11,891																		
Janitorial	Supplies 2,500																					 1,195	 1,305	 2,500	 2,500																					
Security	System 8,797																					 6,435	 2,232	 8,667	 8,467																					
Refuse	Service 2,709																					 1,964	 1,004	 2,968	 3,012																					
Special	Events 5,000																					 1,878	 3,122	 5,000	 5,000																					
Pool	Permit 475																									 -	 475	 475	 475																									
Pest	Control 1,000																					 720	 360	 1,080	 1,200																					
Access	Cards 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					

Total	Amenity	Center 263,639$	 155,353$	 93,206$	 248,559$	 235,316$	

Grounds	Maintenance

Operations	Management 24,325$	 16,217$	 8,108$	 24,325$	 25,785$	
Electric 5,000																					 1,494	 900	 2,394	 3,000																					
Water 8,300																					 4,322	 3,900	 8,222	 8,300																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 18,200																		 7,502	 10,698	 18,200	 46,785																		
Landscape	Maintenance 128,444															 89,378	 42,815	 132,193	 143,582															
Lake	Maintenance 12,000																		 5,536	 2,768	 8,304	 8,802																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																					 299	 4,701	 5,000	 5,000																					

Total	Grounds	Maintenance 201,269$	 124,748$	 73,890$	 198,638$	 241,254$	

Other	Sources	and	(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	Out 38,680$															 -$	 38,680$	 38,680$	 37,391$															

Total	Other	Sources	and	(Uses) 38,680$	 -$	 38,680$	 38,680$	 37,391$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 616,677$	 346,286$	 239,379$	 585,665$	 629,572$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$	 281,077$	 (229,428)$	 51,650$	 0$	

2



New	internet	and	Wi-Fi	service	for	Office.

Postage	and	Delivery
Actual	postage	and/or	freight	used	for	District	mailings	including	agenda	packages,	vendor	checks	and	other	correspondence.

Website	Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have awebsite to provide detailed information on the CDDas well as links to
useful	websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.		This	website	will	be	maintained	by	GMS,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Telephone

The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The
budgeted	amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	contracted	fees.

Assessment	Roll	Administration
GMS, LLC provides assessment services for closing lot sales, assessment roll services with the local TaxCollector and financial
advisory	services.

Dissemination	Agent
TheDistrict is required by the Security and ExchangeCommission to comply with Rule15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional
reporting	requirements	for	un-rated	bond	issues.

Trustee	Fees
The	District	bonds	will	be	held	and	administered	by	a	Trustee.	This	represents	the	trustee	annual	fee.

District	Management	Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental
Management Services, LLC. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on the contracted fees outlined in Exhibit "A" of the
Management	Agreement.

Information	Technology
TheDistrict processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on amain framecomputer leased by
GMS,	LLC.

TheDistrict is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for theDistrict’s Series 2007A/B Special Assessment
Bonds.

Arbitrage	Rebate

Special	Assessments-Tax	Roll

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

Annual	Audit

The District’s Attorney, Kutak Rock LLP,will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation
for monthly Board meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed
by		the		Board		of		Supervisors		and		the		District	Manager.

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all sold and platted parcels within the District in order to pay for the
operating	expenditures	during	the	Fiscal	Year.

Interest/Miscellaneous	Income
The		District		earns		interest		on		the		monthly		average		collected		balance		for		each		of		their		investment	accounts.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees
Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes allows for members of theBoard of Supervisors to be compensated $200 per meeting in which
they attend. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on all supervisors attending6meetings with additional meetings if
needed.

FICA	Taxes
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 7.65% of the total
Board	of	Supervisor’s	payroll	expenditures.

Rentals	Revenues
Income	received	from	residents	for	rental	of	clubroom	or	patio.

District	Engineering	Fees
The District's engineer, Alliant Engineering, Inc., will provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and
preparation			for			monthly			board			meetings,			review			of			invoices,			and			other			specifically			requested	assignments.

Attorney

3



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Vendor Description Monthly Annual
RMS Pool	Maintenance $1,579 $18,950

Vendor Description Monthly Annual
Hawkins Pool	Chemicals $1,244 $14,928
RMS Pool	Chemicals $104 $1,248
Contingency $135 $1,622

Total $1,483 $17,798

Property	Insurance

Amenity	Manager

Facility	Assistant

General	Facility	Maintenance

Repair	and	Replacements

TheDistrict's Property Insurancepolicy is with Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors. Egis specializes in providing insurance coverage to
governmental	agencies.

TheDistrict has contractedwith RiversideManagement Services to staff the amenity center andmanage theday to day operations in
accordance	with	their	contract.

The	District	has	contracted	with	Riverside	Management	Services	to	provide	part-time	staffing	to	supplement			Amenity	Manager.

Cost	of	routine	repairs	and	maintenance	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Represents any unanticipated cost associatedwith theoperation andmaintenance of the Districts Amenity Center such as replacing
or	repairing	broken	or	worn	out	things	around	the	facility	such	as	broken	gates,	doors,	holes	in	wall,	painting	etc.

The	District	has	contracted	with	Riverside	Management	Services,	Inc.	to	provide	lifeguard	services	during	pool	operation	season.

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide pool maintenance services three (3) days aweek.
Services include vacuuming, skimming tiles, brushing tiles, pool and equipment inspections, cleaning of filters and any necessary
emergency	calls.

Represents	the	estimated	cost	for	chemicals	utilized	for	the	swimming	pool	at	the	Amenity	Center	for	services	provided	by	RMS.		Also	
covers	the	cost	for	chemicals	for	the	new	pool	for	services	provided	by	Poolsure.

Lifeguards

Pool	Maintenance

Pool	Chemicals

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Bank	Fees	and	Other	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

General	Liability	and	Public	Officials	Insurance
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in providing
insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.	The	amount	is	based	upon	similar	Community	Development	Districts.

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a newspaper of
general	circulation.

Printing	and	Binding
Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

4



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Account# Address Monthly Annual
00564735 $550 $6,600
00517174 $140 $1,680
00517175 $100 $1,200
00517176 $50 $600

$243 $2,920
Total $1,083 $13,000

Account# Address Monthly Annual
8874493 $1,200 $14,400

$142 $1,700
Total $1,342 $16,100

Vendor Description Monthly Annual
RMS Janitorial $991 $11,891

Vendor Description Monthly Annual
Newlane	Finance Security	Cammeras $395 $4,741
Vector	Sucurity Cameras $143 $1,715
Hi-Tech	System Access	Control+Cloud $20 $240
Hi-Tech	System Cloud	Access $0 $1,620
FUSUS	 Real	Time	Crime	Ctr $0 $150

Total $558 $8,467

Water	and	Sewer

1667	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	
Contingency

Represents	the	anticipated	cost	of	access	cards	to	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.

This	item	includes	the	cost	of	garbage	disposal	for	the	District.		Contracted	with	Waste	Pro.

This	item	represents	the	estimated	cost	to	host	any	special	events	for	the	community	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Represents	Permit	Fees	paid	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Health	for	the	swimming	pool	permits.

Annual	service	for	pool	bathrooms	and	fitness	room.		Services	provided	by	Florida	Pest	Control.

The	item	includes	the	cost	of	electricity	for	the	Amenity	Center	Clay	Electric	Cooperative	Inc.

The	District	has	accounts	with	Comcast	to	provide	cable	television	services	for	the	Amenity	Center.

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide janitorial services for the Amenity Center. The
services are3 days per week and include sweeping andmopping floors if necessary, clean sinks,mirrors, fixtures, toilets and urinals,
cleaning	interior	windows,	baseboards,	clean	fitness	equipment,	remove	trash	and	replace	liners,	clean	pool	deck.

All	supplies	needed	for	janitorial	services	of	the	Amenity	Center.

Access	Cards

Special	Events

Pool	Permit

Pest	Control

Capital	Reserve

Internet/Cable

Janitorial

Janitorial	Supplies

Security	System

Refuse	Services

Cost	of	services	for	security	camera,	access	control	system,	and	financing	for	security	cameras.

Funding	for	new	recreation	projects.

Electric

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	(continued)

1667	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Amenity	Center
1667	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Amenity	Center
1667	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Irrigation
1667	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Recl	Irrigation
Contingency

This	includes	the	cost	of	water	and	sewer	for	the	Amenity	Center	provided	by	Clay	County	Utility	Authority.

5



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Account# Address Monthly Annual
9065441 $43 $516
9011950 $42 $504
9047502 $41 $492
9047503 $35 $420

$89 $1,068
Total $250 $3,000

Account# Address Monthly Annual
00569294 1799-2	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Irrigation $275 $3,300
00560605 4214	Warm	Springs		Way $48 $576
00579216 4458	Warm	Springs	Way $48 $576
00579217 4355	Warm	Springs	Way $48 $576
00579219 4268	Warm	Springs	Way $55 $656
00567767 4164	Fishing	Creek	Lane	Reclaimed $30 $360
00567766 4166	Green	River	Place	Reclaimed $30 $360
00567764 1610	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Reclaimed $30 $360
00567762 1601	Azalea	Ridge	Road	reclaimed $30 $360
00567760 3891	Bronco	Road	Reclaimed $30 $360
00567759 4217	Packer	Meadow	Way	Reclaimed $30 $360

$38 $456
Total $692 $8,300

Vendor Description Monthly Annual
Brightview	
Landscape

Landscape	service $11,132 $133,582
Brightview	
Landscape

Contingency $833 $10,000
Total $11,965 $143,582

Vendor Description Monthly Annual
$692 $8,304
$42 $498

Total $734 $8,802

Irrigation	Repairs

TheDistrict’s cost to provide landscaping services to all the common areas within the community. Contingency amount for cost such
as		sod	replacement	and	tree	maintenance.

The	District’s	cost	to	provide	monthly	water	management	services	to	all	the	lakes	throughout	the	community.

The	estimated	cost	to	make	repairs	to	the	community’s	irrigation	system	when	damaged.

Expenditures	-	Ground	Maintenance

1799	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Ne	Corner	Sign
4214	Warm	Springs	Way	Sign	Lights	Irrig
4226	Warm	Springs	Way	Entrance	Sign
1595	Azalea	Ridge	Blvd	Pond	Fountain
Contingency

Contingency

The	Lake	Doctor	Inc

TheDistrict is currently contractedwith RiversideManagement Services, Inc. to oversee the day to day operations of the Grounds in
the	CDD.

The	item	includes	the	cost	of	electricity	for	the	common	area	at	Ridgewood	Trails	provided	by	Clay	Electric	Cooperative	Inc.	

This	includes	the	cost	of	water	for	the	common	area	at	Ridgewood	Trails	provided	by	Clay	County	Utility	Authority.

Represents	the	costs	associated	with	any	miscellaneous	field	maintenance	of	the	District.

Electric

Water

Repairs	and	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance

Contingency

Operations	Management

Lake	Maintenance

6



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 13,359$	 13,346$	 13$	 13,359$	 13,359$	
Interest	Earnings 250	 660	 268	 928	 500	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 5,052	 $4,529 -	 4,529	 6,471	

TOTAL		REVENUES 18,661$	 18,535$	 281$	 18,816$	 20,329$	

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	11/1 3,673$	 3,673$	 -$	 3,673$	 3,531$	
Interest	5/1 3,673	 3,673	 -	 3,673	 3,531	
Principal	5/1 5,000	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 5,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 12,345$	 12,345$	 -$	 12,345$	 12,063$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 12,345$	 12,345$	 -$	 12,345$	 12,063$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 6,316$	 6,190$	 281$	 6,471$	 8,267$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 3,390$	

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2007	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/25

7



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/24 125,000	 5.650% -	 3,531	 3,531.25	
05/01/25 125,000	 5.650% 5,000	 3,531	
11/01/25 120,000	 5.650% -	 3,390	 11,921.25	
05/01/26 120,000	 5.650% 5,000	 3,390	
11/01/26 115,000	 5.650% -	 3,249	 11,638.75	
05/01/27 115,000	 5.650% 5,000	 3,249	
11/01/27 110,000	 5.650% -	 3,108	 11,356.25	
05/01/28 110,000	 5.650% 5,000	 3,108	
11/01/28 105,000	 5.650% -	 2,966	 11,073.75	
05/01/29 105,000	 5.650% 10,000	 2,966	
11/01/29 95,000	 5.650% -	 2,684	 15,650.00	
05/01/30 95,000	 5.650% 10,000	 2,684	
11/01/30 85,000	 5.650% -	 2,401	 15,085.00	
05/01/31 85,000	 5.650% 10,000	 2,401	
11/01/31 75,000	 5.650% -	 2,119	 14,520.00	
05/01/32 75,000	 5.650% 10,000	 2,119	
11/01/32 65,000	 5.650% -	 1,836	 13,955.00	
05/01/33 65,000	 5.650% 10,000	 1,836	
11/01/33 55,000	 5.650% -	 1,554	 13,390.00	
05/01/34 55,000	 5.650% 10,000	 1,554	
11/01/34 45,000	 5.650% -	 1,271	 12,825.00	
05/01/35 45,000	 5.650% 10,000	 1,271	
11/01/35 35,000	 5.650% -	 989	 12,260.00	
05/01/36 35,000	 5.650% 10,000	 989	
11/01/36 25,000	 5.650% 706	 11,695.00	
05/01/37 25,000	 5.650% 10,000	 706	
11/01/37 15,000	 5.650% -	 424	 11,130.00	
05/01/38 15,000	 5.650% 15,000	 424	 15,423.75	

Total 125,000$	 60,455$	 185,455$	

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2007	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

8



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Interest	Income 1,300$	 2,403	 1,000$	 3,403	 2,000	
Carry	Forward	Balance 180,691	 208,521	 -	 208,521	 208,426	

TOTAL		REVENUES 181,991$	 210,924$	 1,000$	 211,924$	 210,426$	

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay 60,000$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 60,000$	
Other	Current	Charges 600	 -	 600	 600	 600	
Repair	&	Maintenance 10,000	 3,275	 8,405	 11,680	 -	
Pool	Fence	Project -	 29,898	 -	 29,898	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 70,600$	 33,173$	 9,005$	 42,178$	 60,600$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	in/(Out) 38,680$	 38,680$	 -$	 38,680$	 37,391$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) 38,680$	 38,680$	 -$	 38,680$	 37,391$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 150,071$	 216,431$	 (8,005)$	 208,426$	 187,217$	

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

9



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2007	
Units

FY	2025 FY2024
Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease)

50 470 9 $883.26 $883.26 $0.00 $761.14 $761.14 $0.00 $1,644.40 $1,644.40 $0.00

60 221 8 $1,069.86 $1,069.86 $0.00 $920.15 $920.15 $0.00 $1,990.01 $1,990.01 $0.00

Total 691 17

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2024-2025

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024, 
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared  and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, proposed budget(s) 
(“Proposed Budget”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed 
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local general-purpose government(s) having jurisdiction over the 
area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing on the Proposed Budget and caused notice of such 
public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website in 
accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each year, 
the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
b.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2025.” 

 
c. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official 

website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes and shall remain on the 
website for at least two (2) years.   



 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for FY 2025, the sum(s) set forth 
in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board 
to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated as set forth in Exhibit A. 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within FY 2025 or within 60 
days following the end of the FY 2025 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 

decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original 
appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement or 
spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida 

law. The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget 
under this paragraph c. are posted on the District’s website in accordance with Section 
189.016, Florida Statutes, and remain on the website for at least two (2) years.   

 
SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10th DAY OF JULY 2024.  
 

ATTEST:       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

 

Exhibit A: FY 2025 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



4885-3821-7163.1  

RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR FUNDING FOR THE FY 2025 
ADOPTED BUDGET(S); PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Ridgewood Trails Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of 
providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands 
within the District, located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and 
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various operations 
and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”), attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the District may fund the Adopted Budget 
through the levy and imposition of special assessments on benefitted lands within the District and, 
regardless of the imposition method utilized by the District, under Florida law the District may collect such 
assessments by direct bill, tax roll, or in accordance with other collection measures provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to 
adopt this Resolution setting forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. FUNDING.  The District’s Board hereby authorizes the funding mechanisms for the 

Adopted Budget as provided further herein and as indicated in the Adopted Budget attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and the assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assessment Roll”). 

 
2. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 

 
a. Benefit Findings. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as 

described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 



4885-3821-7163.1  

b. O&M Assessment Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, a 
special assessment for operations and maintenance (“O&M Assessment(s)”) is 
hereby levied and imposed on benefitted lands within the District and in 
accordance with Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The lien of the O&M Assessments 
imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 
Resolution.  

 
3. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.  The District’s Board hereby certifies for collection 

the FY 2025 installment of the District’s previously levied debt service special assessments 
(“Debt Assessments,” and together with the O&M Assessments, the “Assessments”) in 
accordance with this Resolution and as further set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, and 
hereby directs District staff to affect the collection of the same. 
 

4. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to collect and enforce the Assessments as set 
forth below. 
 

a. Tax Roll Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
the “Tax Roll Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes 
in accordance with Chapter 197, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Method”). That 
portion of the Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby 
certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax 
Collector in the same manner and time as County property taxes. The District’s 
Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient method of 
collection for the Tax Roll Property. 
 

b. Future Collection Methods.  The District’s decision to collect Assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given 
year, regardless of past practices.   

 
5. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS.  The Assessment Roll, attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

is hereby certified for collection. The Assessment Roll shall be collected pursuant to the collection 
methods provided above.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.  The District Manager shall 
keep apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of 
this Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time 
as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.   
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 
any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 
 



4885-3821-7163.1  

 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of July 2024. 

 
ATTEST:       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community Development 
District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2025 at 6:00 
p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 
32068 on the first Wednesday of each month as follows or otherwise noted: 

 

November 6, 2024  
January 8, 2025 (2nd Wednesday)  

    March 5, 2025 
 May 7, 2025  
 July 9, 2025 (2nd Wednesday) 
 September 3, 2025  
 
  

 
The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the 

provisions of Florida Law for Community Development Districts. A copy of the agendas for 
each meeting may be obtained from the District Manager, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (and phone (904) 940-5850).   The meetings may be continued to a 
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the meetings. There may be occasions 
when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.   

 Any person requiring special accommodations for the meetings because of a disability or 
physical impairment should contact the District Office at (904) 940-5850 at least two calendar 
days prior to the meetings.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for aid in contacting the District Office. 

 Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at the meetings is advised that 
person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence 
upon which such appeal is to be based. 

      Marilee Giles 
      Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



7/10/2024 

 
  

Azalea Ridge at 
Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management Report 

Tara Lee 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management Report 

July 10, 2024 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Tara Lee 
  Amenity Manager 
 
RE:  Azalea Ridge Amenity Management Report – July 10, 2024 
 
The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, maintenance, 
and amenity management of Azalea Ridge.  

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

Community Updates 

MAINTENANCE 
• Tito’s Painting company completed painting the slide. 
• The change over the board requested from Poolsure to Hawkins is completed.  
• All new Hawkins operating equipment has been installed.  
• Installed key locks on chlorine tanks. 
• Installed new pool deck tables to go over umbrella stands. 
• Repaired broken weld on playground gate. 
• Upgraded refrigerator in the Amenity Center per boards direction.  
• Picked up another batch of pool furniture that was repaired. Dropped off another 

batch.  
o Remaining pool furniture that needs to be repaired: 

§ (8) loungers 
§ (14) dining chairs 
§ (10) low chairs 

 
EVENTS 

• Mother’s Day Event 
o Friday, May 17th from 6pm - 9pm. 
o Sign up was required.  All (25) slots where filled.  
o Activity included a door sign craft and mock tails were served.  

• HOA Book Club 
o Wednesday, May 29th  from 6pm - 7pm. 
o Wednesday, June 25th from 6pm - 7pm. 

• Father’s Day Event 
o Friday, June 21st from 6pm - 9pm. 
o Sign up was required.  All (25) slots were filled.  
o Activity included a build your own truck. Root beer floats were served. 

• Summer Event “Freedom Festival”  
o Combined HOA/CDD. 
o Saturday, June 29th from 11am - 3pm.  
o Top-Down Shave ice was onsite from 11am - 3pm 

 
ROOM RENTALS  

o Total number of rentals for May and June (4). 
o Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for July and August (1). 

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

 
Slide: Before 

 
Slide: After 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

 
New umbrella tables at pool deck. 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

 
Re-strapped pool loungers.  New umbrella table. 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

For a 
 
 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact 
Tara Lee, Amenity Manager, at Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com. 
 
 
 Respectfully, 

 
Tara Lee 

 

 
 

 

 Conclusion 

mailto:Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Ridgewood Trails CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Entrances, Pool area

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Monday, Jul 01, 2024

Monday, Sep 30, 2024

Karen Fisher 

Karen Fisher 



 / 2 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Secondary community
entrance sign is neatly
detailed, beds are weed
free.

Mail area at the
secondary entrance is in
neat order, blown off and
trash picked up.

Pond maintenance is in
rotation.

Dead Tree in the Pocket
Park next to Bronco Rd.
entrance, may want to go
ahead and remove the
damaged Magnolia Tree
at the same time. Will
provide a proposal.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Hard edging throughout
is well defined.

Pond maintenance
throughout is in rotation.
The crew is working on
sucker removal through
each section.

Common areas
throughout are in
rotation. Turf quality is
improving throughout
following a 6-8 week
period of no rain.

Common area beds are
weed free and looking
sharp.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Would line push back is
needed in a few areas
throughout the
community. Will work on
a proposal.

Soccer field is in rotation.

New mulch was installed
at both Playgrounds.

Heavy focus on the
Amenity Center area
ahead of the 4th of July
Holiday. Turf is looking
green, healthy and turf
weed free.

9 10

11 12

9

10

11

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity 

Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Dennis Shroyer Chairman 
 Jacqui Proctor Miller Vice Chairperson 
 Marty Genska Supervisor 
 Michael Wetherbee Supervisor 
 Scott Edson Supervisor 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Brice Nelson Alliant Engineers by telephone 
 Jay Soriano GMS 
 Tara Lee RMS 
 Rob Alba RMS 
 Karen Fisher Brightview 
 Roy Peaden Brightview 
 Several Residents  
   
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 1, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 Ms. Motts’ question was: can I place tables, tents & chairs around the small pool deck for 

a graduation party. 

 Mr. Soriano stated if she rents the pool out it is hers as long as the tables don’t have glass 

tops, if she doesn’t pay for it then she can’t do that. 



May 1, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

2 

 Mr. Alba’s comment: several residents have asked for a larger fridge to accommodate 

rentals and after discussion staff was authorized to purchase a larger fridge within their spending 

limit and to find a spot for the old one. 

 Ms. Alba’s question: can the book club use the amenity center for a monthly book club 

meeting on a weeknight and there was no objection as long as it met on a weeknight, everyone 

was a resident and they use the card swipe when entering. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Alliant 
Engineering, Inc. for Professional 
Engineering Services 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Shroyer with all in 
favor the agreement with Alliant Engineering, Inc. was approved. 

 

 Mr. Nelson left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated I would like to ask the Board to amend the Agenda to discuss a suspension 

letter that went out and three events that happened over the weekend that you received an email 

about. 

 The first incident happened at 1:30 in the morning when four people attempted to use the 

key card on the gate, it didn’t work and one of the teens jumped the gate and let the others in.  

Three of the four were carrying alcoholic beverages.  When Tara saw that on the camera she tried 

to contact Mr. Hanna by the email on file and the phone number on file and didn’t get a response.   

 After discussion of the access card being lost the board revoked the suspension. 

 Ms. Giles stated there are three more incidents that happened over the weekend and Tara 

sent out emails and Ms. Booker is here to address one of those. Sunday at 4:10 p.m. the family 

came to the big pool area and two little kids were playing on the slide where the chain is across 

and they are all up and down the slide.  The male child falls and almost hit his head. 

 Ms. Booker stated they were with a caretaker when it happened and I was unaware of it.  

After discussion the board determines that there is no suspension and that the caregiver and 

resident need to understand the policies. 

 Ms. Giles stated there are two more that Tara sent you, the next one is the dog in the pool.  

Sunday at 11:00 a.m. the resident scanned their card and had a dog.  The dog is on the pool deck, 



May 1, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

3 

in the pool and not on a leash.  I have not contacted the residents because this just happened.  This 

family didn’t know to come tonight. 

 After discussion the board directed staff to suspend the adult for three months.   

 Ms. Giles stated on Sunday at 5:30 p.m. a resident scanned their badge and brought alcohol 

with them.  Rob spoke to them, they were polite and removed themselves and the alcohol from the 

pool.   

 After discussion staff was directed to give them a warning with a reminder of the rules. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Riverside 
Management Services for Fiscal Year 2025 
Services 

 Ms. Giles stated there is no increase in the budget this year.  In past years the board was 

able to take advantage of the carry forward surplus, so you had three years in a row with no 

increase, a big increase in 2023 and last year a more reasonable increase.   

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the proposal for fiscal year 2025 services.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the proposal from Riverside Management Services for fiscal 
year 2025 services was approved in substantial form. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-03 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing 

 Ms. Giles stated tonight we will approve a proposed budget and set a public hearing no 

sooner than 60-days and that will be at your July 10th meeting, we will provide a copy to Clay 

County.  The exhibit to the resolution is the proposed budget.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-03 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 



May 1, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

4 

B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters 1,232 

 Ms. Giles stated as of April 15th this year there was 1,232 registered voters residing in the 

district. 

 On the agenda are the board oversight positions.  This gives a supervisor a lead on an item, 

things that need to be voted on will still come before the board.  I don’t have a supervisor appointed 

to landscape or aquatics.  I have Marty for security and technology, Dennis for maintenance, Jacqui 

for athletics.   

 Mr. Edson stated I would be happy with landscape if you got me started on it. 

 Mr. Soriano stated we can set up a drive through with you.   

 Mr. Wetherbee I’m good with aquatics. 

 Ms. Giles stated the 2024 elections are coming up.  Seat 1, seat 3 and seat 5 are up for 

election.  Scott has prequalified for his seat.  As a reminder we have the ethics training online that 

you must complete by December 31st.  Just send me an email and let me know when you have 

completed that, also the form 1 is due online.   

 

 D. Operation Manager’s Report –Report 

 Mr. Soriano gave an overview of the Operation Manager’s monthly report, copy of which 

was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

E. Amenity Manager 

1. Report 

 Ms. Lee gave an overview of the amenity manager’s report, copy of which was included 

in the agenda package.   

 

2. Landscape Inspection Report 

 Ms. Fisher gave an overview of the landscape report, copy of which was included in the 

agenda package. 

 



May 1, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

5 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 

 Mr. Shroyer stated I’m getting requests to have the vinyl fence by Great Falls Loop pressure 

washed and have the area mowed. 

 Mr. Soriano stated the fence is the responsibility of the homeowners’ association, we mow 

that once every six months and we can have Brightview go in and to that. 

 Mr. Shroyer stated I’m getting requests to put in a small parking lot by the playground. 

 Mr. Soriano stated there are always requests for parking but then the parking gets used by 

somebody else for overflow parking.  We would have to work with the county to put in a parking 

lot.   

 Mr. Edson stated the access cards are the responsibility of the residents and if they don’t 

know where they are they should be locked out. 

 Ms. Giles stated Tara suspended that card as soon as the incident was reported.   

 Mr. Soriano stated I will bring back to the next meeting a process for updating the card 

information.   

 Mr. Wetherbee stated I had a couple requests about the community yard sale.  Some people 

were disappointed because it was held at the same time as the county fair.  The request was for a 

couple of banner signs to put at the entrances. 

 Mr. Soriano stated as long as you are okay with it, we can do that. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 6, 2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Genska with all in 
favor the minutes of the March 6, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

 B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Shroyer with all in 
favor the balance of the consent agenda items was approved. 



May 1, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

6 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Wednesday, July 
10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge 
Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge 
Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for July 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wetherbee seconded by Mr. Genska with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
May	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10

11 Check	Register

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Reserve



	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 95,968$																														 48,886$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 144,855$																																					

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 227,547																														 167,544																														 -																																															 -																																															 395,092																																								
US	Bank	-	Custody	Account 87,214																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 87,214																																											

Series	2007
Reserve	A -																																															 -																																															 10,374																																	 -																																															 10,374																																											
Interest	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A -																																															 -																																															 6,190																																				 -																																															 6,190																																														
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Costs -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,187																																				 1,187																																														

Prepaid	Expenses 1,129																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,129																																														
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Total	Assets 414,661$																								 216,431$																								 16,564$																											 1,187$																															 648,843$																																	

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 7,520$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 7,520$																																											
Accrued	Expenses 1,316																																				 1,316																																														
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 8,836$																															 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 8,836$																																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,129$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,129$																																											
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 16,564																																	 -																																															 16,564																																											
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,187																																				 1,187																																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 216,431																														 -																																															 -																																															 216,431																																								

Unassigned 401,893																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 401,893																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 405,825$																								 216,431$																								 16,564$																											 1,187$																															 640,007$																																	

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 414,661$																											 216,431$																											 16,564$																														 1,187$																																	 648,843$																																					

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 612,477$														 612,477$													 611,911$									 (566)$																									
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 2,000																						 1,333																					 13,452															 12,118																						
Rental	Revenue 2,200																						 1,467																					 2,000																		 533																													

Total		Revenues 616,677$														 615,277$													 627,363$									 12,086$																				

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 5,333$																			 3,600$															 1,733$																							
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 408																									 275																						 133																													
Engineering 3,000																						 2,000																					 -																													 2,000																									
Attorney 20,000																			 13,333																		 8,159																		 5,174																									
Annual	Audit 3,270																						 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Assessment	Administration 5,576																						 5,576																					 5,576																		 -																																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Dissemination	Agent 1,060																						 707																									 707																						 -																																					
Trustee	Fees 5,650																						 5,650																					 4,517																		 1,133																									
Management	Fees 48,416																			 32,277																		 32,277															 -																																					
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,272																					 1,272																		 -																																					
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 848																									 848																						 -																																					
Telephone 350																										 233																									 132																						 101																													
Postage	&	Delivery 800																										 533																									 301																						 232																													
Insurance	General	Liability 8,094																						 8,094																					 7,726																		 368																													
Printing	&	Binding 1,500																						 1,000																					 368																						 632																													
Legal	Advertising 1,800																						 1,200																					 238																						 962																													
Other	Current	Charges 907																										 605																									 8																												 597																													
Office	Supplies 100																										 67																												 4																												 63																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																									 175																						 -																																					

Total	General	&	Administrative 113,090$														 79,312$																 66,185$												 13,127$																				

Ridgewood	Trails

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Ridgewood	Trails

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 29,198$																	 29,198$																 15,070$												 14,128$																				
Amenity	Manager 67,416																			 44,944																		 44,944															 -																																					
Facility	Assistant 5,000																						 3,333																					 3,192																		 141																													
General	Facility	Maintenance 12,190																			 8,127																					 7,390																		 737																													
Repairs	&	Replacements 25,000																			 16,667																		 22,250															 (5,583)																							
Lifeguards 18,385																			 12,257																		 3,561																		 8,695																									
Pool	Maintenance 17,876																			 11,917																		 11,917															 -																																					
Pool	Chemicals 17,798																			 11,865																		 10,386															 1,480																									
Water	&	Sewer 15,525																			 10,350																		 5,656																		 4,694																									
Electric 16,100																			 10,733																		 6,952																		 3,781																									
Internet/Cable 6,451																						 4,301																					 4,364																		 (64)																														
Janitorial 11,218																			 7,479																					 7,479																		 -																																					
Janitorial	Supplies 2,500																						 1,667																					 1,195																		 471																													
Security	System 8,797																						 5,865																					 6,435																		 (570)																											
Refuse	Service 2,709																						 1,806																					 1,964																		 (158)																											
Special	Events 5,000																						 3,333																					 1,878																		 1,455																									
Pool	Permit 475																										 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Pest	Control 1,000																						 667																									 720																						 (53)																														
Access	Cards 1,000																						 667																									 -																													 667																													

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 263,638$														 185,175$													 155,353$									 29,822$																				

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,325$																	 16,217$																 16,217$												 -$																																		
Electric 5,000																						 3,333																					 1,494																		 1,839																									
Water 8,300																						 5,533																					 4,322																		 1,212																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance 18,200																			 12,133																		 7,502																		 4,631																									
Landscape	Maintenance 128,444																 85,629																		 89,378															 (3,749)																							
Lake	Maintenance 12,000																			 8,000																					 5,536																		 2,464																									
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																						 3,333																					 299																						 3,034																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 201,269$														 134,179$													 124,748$									 9,431$																							

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 464,907$														 319,354$													 280,101$									 39,253$																				

Total	Expenditures 577,997$														 398,666$													 346,286$									 52,380$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 38,680$																	 216,611$													 281,077$									 64,466$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (38,680)$															 -$																														 (38,680)													 (38,680)$																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (38,680)$															 -$																														 (38,680)$										 (38,680)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 216,611$													 242,397$									 25,786$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 160,625$									

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 403,022$									

3



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 38,680$																	 38,680$																 38,680$																	 -																																		
Interest 1,300																						 867																										 2,403																						 1,536																						

Total		Revenues 39,980$																	 39,547$																 41,083$																	 1,536$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Reserves 60,000$																	 40,000$																 -$																															 40,000$																	
Amenity	Improvement	Project -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		
Other	Curent	Charges 600																										 400																										 -																																		 400																										
Repair	&	Replacement 10,000																			 6,667																						 3,275																						 3,392																						
Pool	Fence	Project -																																		 -																																	 29,898																			 (29,898)																	

Total	Expenditures 70,600$																	 47,067$																 33,173$																	 13,894$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (30,620)$															 7,910$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (30,620)$															 7,910$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 180,691$														 208,521$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 150,071$														 216,431$														

4



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	-	2007A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 13,359$																	 13,359$																	 13,346$																	 (13)$																									
Interest	Income 250																										 167																										 660																										 493																										

Total		Revenues 13,609$																	 13,526$																	 14,006$																	 480$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 3,673																						 3,673																						 3,673																						 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 5,000																						 5,000																						 5,000																						 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 12,345$																	 12,345$																	 12,345$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,264$																				 1,181$																				 1,661$																				 480$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,264$																				 1,181$																				 1,661$																				 480$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 5,052$																				 14,903$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 6,316$																				 16,564$																	

5



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	-	2007A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 38$																											 38$																											

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 38$																											 38$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 38$																											 38$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 38$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 1,149$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,187$																				

6



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 68,143$																 525,629$													 2,872$																			 4,767$																			 3,744$																			 5,699$																			 1,057$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 611,911$													
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 553																									 276																									 193																									 1,944																					 2,293																					 2,161																					 3,894																					 2,136																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,452																		
Rental	Revenue 1,000																					 250																									 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 150																									 300																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,000																					

Total		Revenues 1,553$																			 68,669$																 525,822$													 4,966$																			 7,061$																			 6,055$																			 9,894$																			 3,343$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 627,363$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 600$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,600$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 46																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 275																									
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 3,689																					 854																									 106																									 1,056																					 464																									 1,168																					 823																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,159																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,576																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,576																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 707																									
Trustee	Fees 1,129																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,388																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,517																					
Management	Fees 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 32,277																		
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,272																					
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 848																									
Telephone -																																	 29																												 -																																	 31																												 -																																	 36																												 -																																	 35																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 132																									
Postage	&	Delivery 72																												 6																															 95																												 14																												 54																												 28																												 18																												 14																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 301																									
Insurance	General	Liability 7,726																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,726																					
Printing	&	Binding 78																												 53																												 45																												 8																															 62																												 19																												 48																												 55																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 368																									
Legal	Advertising 46																												 -																																	 46																												 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 46																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 238																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8																															
Office	Supplies 1																															 0																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 22,880$																 6,408$																			 4,681$																			 9,632$																			 4,968$																			 6,716$																			 5,284$																			 5,616$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 66,185$																

Month	to	Month

7



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 15,070$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 15,070$																
Amenity	Manager 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 44,944																		
Facility	Assistant 594																									 80																												 595																									 -																																	 -																																	 530																									 -																																	 1,394																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,192																					
General	Facility	Maintenance 1,064																					 1,214																					 1,322																					 841																									 961																									 1,228																					 760																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,390																					
Repairs	&	Replacements 1,775																					 2,681																					 1,786																					 5,171																					 3,125																					 2,469																					 2,310																					 2,933																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,250																		
Lifeguards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,023																					 -																																	 2,538																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,561																					
Pool	Maintenance 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,917																		
Pool	Chemicals 1,244																					 1,326																					 1,518																					 1,393																					 1,380																					 1,393																					 818																									 1,314																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,386																		
Water	&	Sewer 827																									 877																									 789																									 679																									 754																									 729																									 195																									 805																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,656																					
Electric 858																									 840																									 821																									 852																									 895																									 853																									 895																									 938																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,952																					
Internet/Cable 508																									 529																									 529																									 547																									 563																									 563																									 563																									 563																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,364																					
Janitorial 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,479																					
Janitorial	Supplies 68																												 209																									 305																									 171																									 69																												 373																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,195																					
Security	System 558																									 2,671																					 415																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,435																					
Refuse	Service 227																									 251																									 247																									 246																									 247																									 250																									 248																									 248																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,964																					
Special	Events -																																	 1,265																					 613																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,878																					
Pool	Permit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pest	Control 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 720																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 30,925$																 20,075$																 17,072$																 18,591$																 16,684$																 18,102$																 14,480$																 19,424$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 155,353$													

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 16,217$																
Electric 189																									 190																									 192																									 194																									 194																									 194																									 151																									 191																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,494																					
Water 660																									 787																									 612																									 476																									 683																									 456																									 95																												 553																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,322																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,059																					 412																									 311																									 1,248																					 135																									 2,605																					 1,732																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,502																					
Landscape	Maintenance 13,737																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 11,419																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 89,378																		
Lake	Maintenance 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,536																					
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 18,365$																 14,812$																 14,538$																 15,341$																 14,435$																 17,392$																 15,699$																 14,167$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 124,748$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 49,290$																 34,887$																 31,610$																 33,931$																 31,119$																 35,494$																 30,179$																 33,591$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 280,101$													

Total	Expenditures 72,170$																 41,294$																 36,291$																 43,563$																 36,087$																 42,209$																 35,463$																 39,207$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 346,286$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (70,618)$														 27,375$																 489,531$													 (38,597)$														 (29,027)$														 (36,154)$														 (25,569)$														 (35,863)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 281,077$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (70,618)$														 27,375$																 489,531$													 (38,597)$														 (29,027)$														 (36,154)$														 (64,249)$														 (35,863)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 242,397$													

8



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 5.65%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2038
Reserve	Fund	Definition 6.949%	of	Outstanding	Bonds
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $8,686
Reserve	Fund	Balance $10,374

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/2019 $150,000
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $125,000

Series	2007A	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2007A 
DEBT ASMT 
ASSESSED

 O&M      
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET  TAX ROLL ASSESSED 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

TOTAL NET ASSESSMENTS 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

CLAY COUNTY  DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2007A 

DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS
1 11/6/23 1,545.88             33.00 1,512.88            
2 11/14/23 21,347.74           455.67 20,892.07          
3 11/28/23 46,735.45           997.57 45,737.88          
4 12/12/23 525,337.73         11,213.39          514,124.34        
5 12/22/24 11,755.51           250.92 11,504.59          
6 1/10/24 2,934.49             62.64 2,871.85            
7 2/7/24 4,871.30             103.98 4,767.32            
8 3/15/24 3,825.63             81.66 3,743.97            
9 4/11/24 5,823.59             124.31 5,699.28            

10 5/8/24 1,079.92             23.05 1,056.87            
- - 
- - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS          625,257.24           13,346.19         611,911.05 

TOTAL DEBT O&M
99.91% 99.91% 99.91%

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

PERCENT COLLECTED 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessments Receipts Summary

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Fund Date Check	Numbers Amount

General	Fund
4/1/2024	-	4/31/24 2620-2637 $50,912.88
5/1/24	-	5/31/24 2638-2652 22,946.92																																			

$73,859.80

Capital	Reserve
5/1/2024	-	5/31/24 33-34 $18,224.00

$18,224.00

Autopayments
4/1/24 CCUA $1,185.20
4/1/24 Clay	Electric $1,045.64
4/8/24 Comcast $240.74
4/4/24 Waste	Pro 248.41																																										
4/8/24 Comcast 322.33																																										
4/25/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12																																										
4/30/24 Clay	Electric 1,045.54																																						
4/29/24 CCUA 290.16																																										
5/3/24 Waste	Pro 247.57																																										
5/6/24 Comcast 240.74																																										
5/13/24 Comcast 322.15																																										
5/23/24 EFTPS 153.00																																										
5/28/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12																																										
5/29/24 Clay	Electric 1,129.19																																						

$7,260.91

TOTAL $99,344.71

Ridgewood	Trails
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/05/24 00119 3/26/24 8855274  202403 330-53800-46200                                     *              715.00
FLUSH CUT/GRIND DECLINE Q

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                                 715.00 002620
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00119 4/01/24 8841105  202404 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002621

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00003 4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

APR. MANAGEMENT FEES
4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

APR. WEBSITE ADMIN.
4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

APR. INFORMATION TECH.
4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33

APR. DISSEMINATION SRVCS.
4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .33

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-42000                                     *               17.50

POSTAGE
4/01/24 255      202404 310-51300-42500                                     *               47.70

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,453.53 002622

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00126 4/01/24 402312   202404 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL - APRIL
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002623

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00117 3/30/24 3368907  202402 310-51300-31500                                     *              464.00

APR. GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    464.00 002624

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00042 4/01/24 171206B  202404 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

APRIL LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002625

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00095 4/01/24 13129562 202404 320-57200-52100                                     *              659.41

APR. POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          659.41 002626

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00039 3/26/24 370      202403 320-57200-46100                                     *              961.00

GENERAL FACILITY MAINT
3/26/24 370      202403 330-53800-46000                                     *            2,544.65

FIELD - REPAIRS & REPLC
3/26/24 370      202403 320-57200-46000                                     *            3,124.75

AMENITY - REPAIRS & REPLC

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/26/24 370      202403 320-57200-52200                                     *               68.66
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             6,699.06 002627
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00039 4/01/24 369      202404 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83

APR. JANITORIAL SERVICES
4/01/24 369      202404 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67

APR. POOL MAINTENANCE
4/01/24 369      202404 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08

APR. FIELD MGMT/ADMIN
4/01/24 369      202404 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00

APR. FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,069.58 002628

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00118 3/22/24 73797703 202404 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95

APRIL SECURITY SERVICES
VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002629

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/24 00039 3/31/24 371      202403 320-57200-45200                                     *              530.00

MAR FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               530.00 002630

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/24 00039 3/31/24 372      202403 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,023.36

MARCH LIFEGUARDS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,023.36 002631

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/24 00039 4/10/24 373      202404 320-57200-52100                                     *               26.24

POOL CHEMICALS - TRICHLOR
4/10/24 373      202404 320-57200-52100                                     *               24.70

POOL CHEMS. - LIQ BLEACH
4/10/24 373      202404 320-57200-52100                                     *              107.25

POOL CHEMICALS - BICARB
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               158.19 002632

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/24 00130 4/08/24 61896336 202404 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

APR RODENT CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002633

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00119 4/23/24 8875622  202404 330-53800-46000                                     *              215.08

NUTRIENT SOIL REFRESH
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                                 215.08 002634

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00119 5/01/24 8879140  202405 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68

MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002635

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/30/24 00039 4/16/24 374      202403 320-57200-52200                                     *              373.13
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

4/16/24 374      202403 330-53800-46000                                     *               60.00
FIELD - REPAIRS & MAINT.

4/16/24 374      202403 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,769.31
AMENITY - REPAIRS & REPLC

4/16/24 374      202403 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,227.97
GENERAL FACILITY MAINT.

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,430.41 002636
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00118 4/21/24 73957857 202405 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95

MAY SECURITY SERVICES
VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002637

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00003 5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

MAY MANAGEMENT FEES
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

MAY WEBSITE ADMIN.
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

MAY INFROMATION TECH.
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33

MAY DISSEMINATION SRVCS
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-42000                                     *               14.30

POSTAGE
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-42500                                     *               55.35

COPIES
5/01/24 256      202405 310-51300-41000                                     *               35.29

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,493.12 002638

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00126 5/01/24 403910   202405 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL - MAY
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002639

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00126 5/02/24 73222    202405 320-57200-46000                                     *               95.00

AMENITY POOL GATE REPAIR
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          95.00 002640

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00042 5/01/24 178400B  202405 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

MAY LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002641

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00039 4/29/24 376      202404 320-57200-46000                                     *              761.80

PRESSURE WASHING SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               761.80 002642

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/24 00039 5/01/24 375      202405 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83
MAY JANITORIAL SERVICES

5/01/24 375      202405 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67
MAY POOL MAINTENANCE

5/01/24 375      202405 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08
MAY FIELD MGMT/ADMIN.

5/01/24 375      202405 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00
MAY FACILITY MGMT

5/01/24 375      202405 320-57200-52100                                     *              157.41
POOL CHEMCIALS TRICHLOR

5/01/24 375      202405 320-57200-52100                                     *               49.39
POOL CHEMCIALS LIQ BLEACH

5/01/24 375      202405 320-57200-52100                                     *              107.25
POOL CHEMCIALS BICARD

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,383.63 002643
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00119 4/30/24 8897096  202404 330-53800-46301                                     *               83.32

(2) 6" SPRAY HEAD
4/30/24 8897096  202404 330-53800-46301                                     *               30.00

(3) NOZZLE
4/30/24 8897096  202404 330-53800-46301                                     *              186.00

(3) ROTOR
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                                 299.32 002644

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00142 4/12/24 24214    202404 320-57200-46000                                     *              375.00

TIE EXHAUST FANS IN RR
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             375.00 002645

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00133 5/07/24 CS187285 202405 320-57200-46000                                     *              791.14

(2) 1-HEAD CLASSIC PUMP
SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC                                              791.14 002646

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00139 5/08/24 1012     202405 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,080.00

RE STRAPPING POOL CHARIS
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                     1,080.00 002647

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/29/24 00015 5/16/24 2024-276 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.20

NTC CCD CANDIDATES
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP-CLAY TODAY                                      46.20 002648

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/29/24 00039 5/14/24 377      202404 320-57200-46100                                     *              760.01

GEN FACILITY MAINTENANCE
5/14/24 377      202404 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,516.76

FIELD - REPAIRS & REPLC
5/14/24 377      202404 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,172.99

AMENITY - REPAIRS & REPLC
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,449.76 002649

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/29/24 00039 5/23/24 379      202405 320-57200-46000                                     *              227.00
PRESSURE WASHING SERVICES

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               227.00 002650
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/29/24 00130 5/22/24 61908110 202405 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

MAY RODENT CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002651

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/29/24 00118 5/22/24 74118324 202406 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95

JUNE SECURITY SERVICES
VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002652

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 73,859.80

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               73,859.80

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO

























































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS - CAP RES

BANK D RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/02/24 00141 4/26/24 15953    202404 600-53800-60200                                     *           14,949.00
COMPLETION OF POOL FENCE

STERLING SPECIALTIES,INC.                                      14,949.00 000033
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00034 1/16/24 24-00238 202405 600-53800-60100                                     *            3,275.00

REPAINTING OF POOL SLIDE
TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC                                     3,275.00 000034

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 18,224.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               18,224.00

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO






	Agenda
	IV.       Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025
	A.        Consideration of Resolution 2024-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025
	B.  Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025
	V. C.                                                                          Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule
	E. 1.         Report
	2.            Landscape Inspection Report
	            A.                                                              Approval of the Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Meeting
	B.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	D.                 Approval of Check Register



